	Reply From COMPLAINTS DGP OFFICE TO Raminder kAUR

	Begin forwarded message:
From: COMPLAINTS DGP OFFICE <dgp.complaint.police@punjab.gov.in>
Date: 13 August 2024 at 05:37:17 BST
To: SSP Hoshiarpur <ssp.hsr.police@punjab.gov.in>
Cc: raminder@bhscharitablehospital.org.uk
Subject: Fwd: Final Parwana 160 Crpc / 179 BNSS
﻿
Respected Sir/Madam,
                             
                        Thanks for your email. Your email has been acknowledged by Sr. Superintendent of Police, Hoshiarpur (Telephone No. 01882- 220501, 220513, 9814325347-F e-mail address    ssp.hsr.police@punjab.gov.in    for further necessary action on your complaint NO.    6426/GC-7/PGD/24  DT  13-08-2024                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Grievance Cell      
o/o ADGP/PGD Punjab.




